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Loys Station Bridge

Loys Station C. 1860
Public

The Loys Station Bridge is a single lane twin span multiple king post,
wood truss covered bridge which crosses Owen's Creek above Creagerstown.
The bridge is ninety feet in length and approximately fifteen feet wide
and is set on two random stone abutments which have been partially
incased in concrete.

The building of covered bridges in Maryland was limited to the western
and central counties. The limestone counties of far Western Maryland
erected stone bridges instead. The Loys Station bridgeisone of three
covered bridges remaining in Frederick County.

Rorned, 992
- G/ ey

- =



N

. KIS e A
UNITEDSTATES DE

!

|

{
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORICPLACES ‘
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM |

) o T
PARTMENT OF THE INTL RIOK £2 6L GGy ——
Prom TS oo Lt .
WAL PLRY SERVICE )
F-6-3
RECIIVED 1100880517

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORM

TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- COMPLETE APPLICABLE SECTIONS
55 ) -
NAME :
' A - :
HISTORIC
Covered Bridges in Frederick County, Maryland
AND/OR COMMON .
®xoady Road, Io) Spa._lon and Utica Covered Bridges
E IC\‘QCATIO\J Crcsses Owen's Cresk above Creagerstown on O1d Frederick Road  (loys
0sSS28 r*su,'rg Crean on Utica Foad (Utica Bridge) Station oraacze)
STREET & NUMBER
Creosses Owen's Cresk on Roddv. Road north of Thurmont - NOTFORPUBLICATION R
CITY. TOWN (Y"ﬁﬁy RO a3 nridge) CONGRISSIONAL D'STRICT
Craacerstoyn & Thuront —— ViCiNITY OF Sivth L I,
STATE Election District<ODdE COUNTY CODE
Marvland 024 Fredarick 021

i CLASSIFICATION

PRESENT USE

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS
__DISTRICT XPUBLIC _._OCCUPIED _AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
__BUILDINGIS) __PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL AT
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __FRWVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTIRTAINNMENT __RELIGIOUS
—-03JECT __INPROCESS ——YES: RESTRICTED _.GOVIRNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
X Thematic __BEING CONSIDERED X YES UNRESTRICTED ANDUSTRIAL X _7RANSEORTATION
Group __NO —MILITARY —_OTHER:
pyreres
[:iiOWNER OF PROPERTY :
NAME S , .. " . ,
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__FAIR __UNEY.POSED Utica Bridca
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND CHIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Roddy Rcad Covered Bridge is a small, one-lane, single span wood.
truss covered brjidge which crcsses Owen's Creek on Roddy Road north of
Thurmont in Frederick County, Maryland.

le rlpg post truss IorLy feet in

The wood bridce consists of a sin g
lencth resting on five steel stringers and two stone abutments. The ceck
is wooden planking, the entire structure is covered with red beveled
German cl apboardlng, and 1is finlshed by a tin gabled roof.

The Loys Station Bridge is a one-lane, twin span, multiple king post, woox

truss covered brlage which crcsses Owen's Creek above Creagerstown on
013 Frederick Road in Frederick County, Marvland. The wood bridce 1is
ninety feet in length and rests on two stone abutments. The plan 1¥ing
and clapsoard;ng eare identical to the Roddy Road Bridge.

'he U ica Covered Bridge is a one-lane, twin span Burr arch truss bridge
which crosses Fishing Creek on Utica Road in Utica, Frederick County,
Maryland The wood bridge, constructed of large hand hewn members, 1s a

combination of the wooden arch and a multiple post truss pattern, called
a Burr truss. The bridge, which is 101 feet in length, crosses the
creek intwo spans. Small painted advertisements of local merchants are
still visible on the interior rafters of the bridge. The decking and
clapboarding are identical to the other two structures.

‘-'l

Tne Utica Bridge inally spanned the Monocacy in the current location
of the Devilbiss ge, but was badly damaged during the 1889 flood.
The surviving half of Lhe bridge was disassembled and moved by wagon to
Utica and reassembled over Fishing Creek.

=y

Sept. 19, 1977 to Pamela James from Cherilyn Widell:
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"I arrived at the date of c. 1860 for the bridges since an undocumented
local source has cated the Roddy Road Bridge to 1856, the Utica Bridge 1is
shown spanning the Tv“onocacy on Devilbiss Road on the 1873 Titus Atlas, am
a newspaper article in the Frederick Examiner dated Septerber 13, 18534,
states that iron was now being used in other parts of the country for
bridge construction and soon would be used in Frederick County. By 'the
1870's steel truss bridges were being built instead of wood bridges as
evidenced by remaining examples throughout the county,

. . . there have been numerous maintenance alterations to all three bridg

- However, the Frederick County Roads Department does not keep a raintenanc

record of any of the bridges. The State Roads department does maintalin a

cmouter record of the Loys Station Bridge (because 1t on a federally
funded road). . . According to this xecord the brid

in 1930 although it is unknown what this entailed.

it is

ge was "reconstructed®
A resident who lives
iacent to tLe Roddy Rocad bridge claims he helped insta 1 T e

adi:
3

stringers in the 19220's. Nost of the clapboarding on all three bridges ©

been replsced according to the County Ro=zds Depavitment..
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¥ 1800-1839 __CON.MERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT
—1900- __CONMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY T

__INVENTION

_LAKNDSCAPE ARTHIT

AREAS OF SIGNKIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

LAW

__UTEZRATURE
__MILITARY

_MUSIC |

__PHILOSOPHY
 POUTIES GOVERNIZENT

tCTURE

_.SCTIENCE
__SCuULPTURE
__SOTIAL/HUNMANTARIAN
_THIATER
Y TRANSPORTATICN
THER (SF"EC:FYJ

SPECIFIC DATES ¢, 1860

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Roddy Road, Loys St tation and U
remaining coyer®

bridges in the State of Macyland

such erucLures ‘once’ craced Lha'lqncqcaoe of .the state; bu

and progress have claimed almost all of them.
maining structures as examples of nineteenth century brioge
technigues is extremely important to tne history of Frederi

the State of Maryland, : -

Accordin

State S,
western and central counties,

while the

vestern Marvyland erected stone brid es Instead.
Y

Utica Bridges are three of only eight:
At lcaSt—LLFti—‘%O

fire

storms,

Dres>rvauion of the re-

cnoﬁqoer%hg
ck Coun;y and

to Richard Allen in Covered Bridges of the Middle Atlantic

the building of covered bridges in Maryland was 1
limestone counties oif far
Covered wooden bridges

were present on many of Lhé-majoh highways, including U.S.

-

Jefferson and BuCneVSLONn Pikes *n Fr
duction of the st eel truss bridg

ederick County.

2}

imited to thes .

40 and the

Until the intro-
In the mid-nineteenth century, most

of the crossings in the county were wood truss structures often covered

for protection from the elements,
brldoes crossed the Monocacy River. In
plood destroyed nosL of these.

The three covered bridges
historical and architectural theme, ALL

At one time as many as five
the summer of 1889

in Frederick County are closely
three are wooden
bridges CrOSSng small streams in agrfcuTLural settl

'ngs.

wooden
the Johnstown

related in
covered
They are locatc

in close prqum*tv to each other In the northern part of the county.

All were built in the second half of the
ean iIn continuouws use since that time.

The three bridges provwde a good CO“DaraLlVe study of wood bridge
as each displays a different truss design.
has a Burp truss, named after Theodore Burr, who first used the design

The Roddy Road Bridge is constructed of the

techniques,

and patented it In 1817,

single king post design, and the Loys Station Bridge is a

. Post structure.

The Utica B‘ldg

nineteenth century and have

]

maltiple king
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